UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Violations: Title 18, United States
V. Code, Sections 2423(b) and 2260A

ERICH BRINKMEIER

COUNT ONE

The SEPTEMBER 2019 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about October 28, 2019, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Western Division, and elsewhere,

ERICH BRINKMEIER,

defendant herein, did travel in interstate commerce, from Illinois to Iowa, for
the purpose of engaging in an illicit sexual conduct, as defined in Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2423(f), in that he traveled with intent to engage
in a sexual act with Child A, who was 14 years old, and who was at least four
years younger than defendant;

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(b).



COUNT TWO

The SEPTEMBER 2019 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about November 4, 2019, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Western Division, and elsewhere,

ERICH BRINKMEIER,

defendant herein, did travel in interstate commerce, from Illinois to Iowa, for
the purpose of engaging in an illicit sexual conduct, as defined in Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2423(f), in that he traveled with intent to engage
in a sexual act with Child A, who was 14 years old, and who was at least four

years younger than defendant

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(b).



COUNT THREE

The SEPTEMBER 2019 GRAND JURY further charges:

Starting no later than on or about October 28, 2019, in the Northern
District of Illinois, Western Division, and elsewhere,

ERICH BRINKMEIER,

defendant herein, being required by federal and other law to register as sex
offender, did commit a felony offense involving a minor under section 2423,
namely, the felony offenses alleged in Counts One and Two of this Indictment;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2260A.
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